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Exhibit E

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING THE STATEMENT OF NEED AND REASONABLENESS TO
THE LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE LIBRARY

Proposed Amendments to Rules of the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency Governing Water Quality
Standards — Class 2 Use Designations, Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7050 Waters of the State; Revisor’s 1D
Number 4692

| certify that on December 12, 2022, when the Notice of Hearing was mailed, | submitted an
electronic copy of the Statement of Need and Reasonableness to the Legislative Reference Library via
email to sonars@lIrl.leg.mn. | mailed this copy to comply with Minnesota Statutes, sections 14.131. A
copy of the email and cover letter to the Legislative Reference Library is attached to this Certificate.

This document has been electronically signed.

Mary H. Lynn

Rule Coordinator

Agency Rules Unit

Resource Management & Assistance Division



Exhibit E

Lynn, Mary (MPCA)

From: Lynn, Mary (MPCA)

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 9:38 AM

To: sonars@lrl.leg.mn

Subject: MPCA Proposed Amendments to WQS - Class 2 Use Designations
Attachments: LRL-Let_Class2UseChangeRule12-12-2022.pdf; wg-rulecl2-2122e.pdf

RE: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency’s Proposed Amendments to Rules Governing Water Quality Standards
— Class 2 Use Designations; Revisor’s ID No. 4692

Please find attached the Statement of Need and Reasonableness (SONAR) and cover letter for the above
named proposed rules.

Regards,

Mary H. Lynn

Rule Coordinator

Agency Rules Unit

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
651-757-2439

mary.lynn@state.mn.us

NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. This email
may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified than any retention,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply back to the sender that you have
received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you.



Exhibit E
m MINNESOTA POLLUTION

CONTROL AGENCY
520 Lafayette Road North | St. Paul, Minnesota 55155-4194 | 651-296-6300

800-657-3864 | Use your preferred relay service | infopca@statemn.us | Equal Opportunity Employer

December 12, 2022

Legislative Reference Library

645 State Office Building

100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
St. Paul, MN 55155

RE: Minnesota Pollution Control Agency’s (MPCA) Proposed Amendments to Rules Governing Water
Quality Standards — Class 2 Use Designations; Minn. R. ch. 7050; Revisor’s ID No. 4692

Dear Librarian:

The MPCA intends to adopt amendments to the state rules governing water quality standards — Class 2
(Aquatic Life) use designations. The MPCA plans to publish Notice of Hearing and the proposed rules in
the December 12, 2022, State Register.

The MPCA has prepared a Statement of Need and Reasonableness (SONAR). As required by Minn. Stat.
§§ 14.131 and 14.23, the MPCA is sending the Legislative Reference Library an electronic copy of the

SONAR at the same time we are mailing our Notice of Hearing.

If you have questions about these rules, please contact me at 651-757-2439 or mary.lynn@state.mn.us.

Sincerely,

This document has been electronically signed.

Mary H. Lynn

Rule Coordinator

Agency Rules Unit

Resource Management and Assistance Division

Attachment: SONAR
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